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o - — - 28t April 2008 ——
For Attention : Ms. Maeve McHugh

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATION, 1$5(3)(6) OF THE
WASTE WATER DISCHARGE AUTHORISA'H@)N) REGULATIONS 2007.
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I'refer’to your notice (as per abf;}%ﬁeekmg additional information for the
agglomerauons oS o
Mallow =~ - Reglster No. Bﬁ 52-01 ' '
Fermoy -Register: ‘3130058-01 ;

RE:

. Dear Ms. McHugh,

You have requested tl%t the information be supplied to you on or before the
6th May 2008. Due to the extent and nature of the information sought, I will
not be able to comply with this date and request an extension of time until the
30t June 2008.

~T'hope this arrangement is acceptable to you, and I look forward toa
favourable response at your convenience.- Lo
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‘FRANK CRONIN ‘

SENIOR ENGINEER
WATER-SERVICES' Department
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